

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: LEAVEN ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID: TNQIB001, Assessment NO.: AN05T5287, Notice#1



Exhibit-C-Test_Rep_ort_rev.pdf



Exhibit-E-User_Man_ual_rev.pdf



Exhibit-J-Conf_Letter_rev.pdf

Dear Helen,

#1: The test data was added in the revised test report.
#2: A cassette player was used for providing 1 kHz audio modulation input signal. The input level was adjusted to the maximum modulation. There is no user controlled function.
#3: Please see revised confidential letter.
Also attached the revised user manual for the correction of typo.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 3:40 PM
> Subject: LEAVEN ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID: TNQIB001, Assessment NO.:
> AN05T5287, Notice#1
>
>
> Question #1: The device operates at 88.1 - 100 MHz. Based upon ANSI
> 63.4:2003, you need to test low, middle and high channel to demonstrate
> compliance. Please submit test data at middle channel.
>
> Question #2: The test report section 7 EMISSION BAND MEASUREMENT indicates
1
> kHz audio modulation input signal was used, but the signal generator is
not
> listed as test equipment, please explain. Please also check for the
> Bandwidth test with maximum input signal and user controls adjusted to
> maximize emission.
>
> Question #3: The Operational description exhibit is requested to keep
> confidential, but its content is just an extract from the user manual, which
> will be accessed to the public, please remove operational description from
> confidentiality letter.
>
> Best Regards,
> Helen Zhao

>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>